PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
STOCK CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

No: 55 /DOBC-TCKT HCM City, January 20, 2026

PERIODIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DISCLOSURE

To: Ha No1 Stock Exchange.

In accordance with Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated
November 16, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the disclosure of
information on the stock market, Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company
hereby discloses its financial statements (FS) for Q4 2025 to the Hanoi Stock
Exchange as follows:

I. Organization name: Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company

- Stock code: PXT
Dia chi: 35G, 30/4 Street, Thang Tam Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

- Dién thoai lién h¢/Tel: (0254) 3835 888 Fax: (0254) 3835 883
- Email: info@dobce.vn Website: www.dobec.vn

2. Contents of disclosed information:

Financial Statement Q4 2025

| | Separate Financial Statements (The listed company does not have
subsidiaries and the parent accounting entity has no subordinate units);

[ | Consolidated financial statements (The listed company has
subsidiaries);
<] Combined I'inancial ~Statements (The listed company has
subordinate accounting units with independent accounting systems).
- Circumstances requiring explanation:

+ The profit after corporate income tax in the statement of profit and loss
for the reporting period changed by 10% or more compared to the same period
of the previous year:

D<Yes [ ] No

FExplanation document provided, tick yes:
| ><] Yes [ ] No
} + The profit after tax in the reporting period shows a loss, changing from a
profit in the same period of the previous year to a loss in the current period, or
vice versa:

[ ]Yes > No

Signature Not Verified

Ky boi: CONG TY CO PHAN XAY L;K%UONG ONG BE CHUA DAU KHI
Ky ngay: 20/1/2026 08:42:16 0



Explanation document provided, tick yes:
[ |Yes [ ] No

This information has been disclosed on the company website on January, 2.0
2026 at the following link: http://dobe.vn/quan-he-co-dong/cong-bo-thong-tin/.

We hereby certify that the information provided above is true and correct and we
take full responsibility to the law for our information disclosure.

Enclosed documents:
- FS Q4 2025. INFOR
- Explanatory statement on
the change in profit after
corporate income tax in Q4
2025 by 10% or more
compared to Q4 2024.

U BARN
Me1Dinh Bao



PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCIK CORPORATION
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANIK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

FORM B 01 - DN

Issued under circular no. 200/2014/TT-BTC December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of

Finance

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at December 31, 2025

Unit:.....VND........
ote | na | Plmebas | et e
| 2 3 4 5
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 224.426.045.562 249.256.799.591
I. Cash and cash equivalents 110 742.769.296 1.688.102.378
L. Cash _ pmpover 742.769.296 1.688.102.378
2, Cash equivalents 112 -
11- Short-term financial investments 120 ' V1.2 N g a -
1. Trading securities ) 121 - - ) B R
2. Allowance for diminution in the value oftrading securities | 122 _
3 Hél(_i-i(_)-maturity investment o o123 R
111, Accounts Receivable - short-term 130 .l 88.033.412.156 199.496.501.735
1. Short-term receivable from customers : 131 1 7 71;37].950.0-64.-188 ' 193_745.05]__9;3
2. Prepaymcills to suppliers 132 | 4.;17;).7716.838_ _ 73:508.029.025
3. Sho'rt-lei'm internal receivables : 133 | | B R
4. Receivables according to the progress of construction 134 ) . .
5. Short-term loan receivables o 135 _ R
6. Other short-term receivables 136 | VL3 33.330.248.314 33.840.037.961
7. Allowance for doubtful debts (*) 139 (31.596.617.184) o (31.596.617.184)
IV. Inventories 140 VLS | 33.875.794.282 | 46.438.145.980
I Inventories 141 | 47.828.096.985 | 62.226.430.591
2. Allowance for inventories (¥) 149 (13.952.302.703) (15.788.304.611)
V. Other current assets 150 1.774.069.828 1.634.049.498
1. Short-term prepaid éxpenécs | o1st VLI R 729,611_.5_;8 36.79].;99
2. Deductible value added tax . - 152 7 : 1.397.(;5282 = 1.397'.".7673.282
3. Taxes receivable from State Treasu’ry - 153 : a . 346.78_5.028 . l9§.584.4|7
4. Purchase and resale of government bonds 154 . - )
5. Other short-term assets - 155 ) )
B - NON CURRENT ASSETS 200 31,250.445.405 32.697.643.512
1. Accounts receivable - long-term 210 . .
1. Long-term receivables from customers C211 . 7 . .
2. Working capital provided to subordinate units . a1 ) : R
3. Long-term intercompany receivables a 213 ) B } )
4. Receivables on long-term loans 214 . -
5. Other long-term receivables 215 N
6. Allowance for doubtful long-term receivables (*) 219 ) . ;
I1. Fixed assets 220 30.959.402.206 32.607.382.096
1. Tangible fixed assets B ) 221 VLT 30.950.402.206 32.166.682.096
- Historical cost | e - 126.567.699.350 126.567.699.350
- Accumulated depreciaton (*) 223 (95.608.297.144) (94.401.017.254)
2. Finance lease fixed assets 224 VL9 . .
- Historical cost 225 3




Ending balance

Beginning balance

459ETES Conlg Nate (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5

- Accumulated depreciation (*) 226 .
3. lntangible_ﬂpgd_as-setsm 227 V1.8 . 440100;00“

- Historical cost 228 | 4596062000 |  4.596.062.000

- Accumulated_ deprec_ia_t_i_o“n (*_) - - _ 229 (4.596.062.000) (4.155.362.000)
I11. Investment property 230 VLI0 - -
- Historical cost 7 S 231 _ .
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 232
IV. Long-term work in progress assets 240 _ .
1.Long-term production and business costs in progress 241 .
2. Construction in progress 242 .
V. Long-term financial investments 250 | . .
1. Investments in subsidiaries | 251 __ B o
2. Investments in associates,joint-venturés - . 252 .
3. Investments in other units ' 253 _ .
4. Allowance for diminution in the value of long-term 254 _
5. Held-to-maturity investments 255 a .
V1. Other non-current assets 260 291.043_199“ 96.261.416
1. Long-term prepaid expenses | 2l VI.11 7 729]7045199 90.261.416
2. Deferred tax assets ' - 262 - - .
3. Other long-term assets 268 I __ -

RESOURCES (270 = 100 -+ 200) 270 255.676.490.967 281.954.443.103

C - LIABILITIES 300 198.107.554.456 226.187.321.934
L Current liahilities 310 196.582.790.993 224.817.558.471
1. Short-term trade payables 311 107‘002.252.922 17092[9034'754
2. Advances from customers | 312 -.-_2-6336_4.866 13.310.773.117
3. Taxes payable to State Treasury 313 VI.14 - 15;3'33:;332'472 13.935.222.475
4. Payables to employees s - 15.801.235.132 10.109.314.212
3. AGGIycd GXpenses 313 VLIS 24.166.161.383 31.217.663.744
6. Short-term intercompany payables 316 _ _ ;
7. Payables according to the progress of construction contract | 317 . .
8.Short-term unearned revenue | 318 VI.17 . .
9. Other short-term payables ] 319 V116 a _(,.375.394_430 15. 163.700.;l3l
10. Loans and obligations under finance leases - 320 VI.12 ] 9.300.000.000 _ ”.5_]3_000.000
11. Short-term provisions o ! 321 | R . .
12. Bonus and welfare fund 322 348.849.738 148.849.738
13. Price stablization fund 323 )
14. Purchase and resale of government bonds 324 . }
I1. Long-term liabilities N 330 I 1524763463 1.369.763.463
1. Long-term supplier payables 331 ' . .
2. Long-term advances [rom customers 332
3. Long-term expenses payables 333 _ :
4, Intercompany payables on working capital 334 . .
5. Long-term intercompany payables 335 . .
6. Long-term unearned revenue 336 | . ;
7. Other long-term unearned payables - 337 1.524.763.463 1.369.763.463
8. Long-term borrowings - 338 | VIL.12 ” < .




ASETS Gaie | Mot | Coiome | oupiane
1 2 3 4 5
9. Convertible bonds 339 : .
10. Preferred shares 340 1
1. Deferred income tax 341 . . R
[2. Allowance for long-term payables 342 :
13. Scientific and technological development fund 343 ,_ }
D - EQUITY 400 57.568.936.511 55.767.121.169
L. Owners' equity B i 410 | viao  57.568.936.511 55.767.121,169
I. Share capital Al . ~200.000.000.000 200.000.000.000
2. Share premium 412 150.826.415 150.826.415
3. Conversion option of convertible bonds 413 . :
4. Other owners' captial 414 . ;
5. Treasury shares (*) 415 . .
6. Asset revaluation differences 416 .
7. Foreign exchange differences i AT . .
8. Investment and development fund 418 14.984.594.051 14.984.594.05 ]
9. Enterprise reorganization assistance fund 419 . _
10. Other equity fund 420 ) .
L'l. Retained profits i 7 421 B B (157.566.483.955)]  (159.368.299.297)
- Retained profits brought forward 421a (159.368.299.297) (160.589.105.974)
- Retained profits for the currents period 421b 1.801.815.342 1.220.806.677
12. Capital consruction investment fund 422 | 7 .
I Fimding and other funds o a 430 : =
I. Funding 431 .
2. Non-business funds used for fixed assets acquisitions 432 o B __
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 255.676.490.967 281.954.443.103
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PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANIK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarter IV - 2025

Unit: VND
Current year (2025) Previous year (2024)
ITE Caode Not
TEMS 0%k Cumulative Cumulative
Quarter IV 31/12/2025 Qusiter 1V 31/12/2024
1 2 3 4 5 6 i

1. Revenue from sales of goods and provision of services 01 VILI 64.461.580.138 | 115.963.427.514 20.511.935.321 100.140.494.385
2. Revenue deductions 02 - - 3
3. Net revenue (10=01 - 02) 10 64.461.580.138 |  115.963.427.514 | 20511935321 |  100.140.494.385
4. Cost of sales 11 VIL3 107.024.350.971 89.428.406.109

| T | sossesmeste | 17.196.356.550 |

5. Gross profit (20=10-11) 20 4.871,653.619 8.939.076.543 3.315.578.771 10.712.088.276
6. Financial income 21 VIL4 842.679 70.600.176 1.515.599 29.179.178
7. Financial expenses 22 VILS (566.334.247) 27.221.918 157.677.094

- Inwhich: Interest expense 23 _ (566.334.247) 27.221.918 157.677.094
8. Selling expenses 24 -
9. General and administration expenses 25 VILS 4.368.214.062 12.089.903.340 3.152.481.906 9.862.830.990
10. Net operating profit (30=20+(21-22) +24 - 25+26)}| 30 504.282.236 | (2.513.892.374) 137.390.546 720.759.370
11, Other income 31 VILG 43.258.386 4.720.767.171 485.465.010 3.231.662,855
12. Other expenses 32 VIL7 61.857.247 405.059.455 212,537,253 2.731.615.548
13. Results of other activities (40=31-32) 40 (18.598.861)|  4.315.707.716 272.927.757 500.047.307
14. Profit before tax (50=30+40) 50 485.683.375 1.801.815.342 410.318.303 1.220.806.677
15, Current coporate income tax expense 51 h
16. Deferrved coporate income tax expense 52 i
17. Net profit after tax (60=50-51-52) 60 485.683.375 1.801.815.342 410.318.303 1.220.806.677
1’71, Attributable to non-controlling interest i
17.2. Attributable to parent company's equity holders _
18. Basic earnings per share(*) 70 )
19. Diluted earnings per share (*) 71

B
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PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Indirect method)

from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

Change in payable (excluding interest payable and corporate
income tax payable)

Change in prepaid expense

Interest paid

Income tax paid 7
Other income from operating activities 7

Other payments for operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

IL. Cash flows from investing activities

I. Payments for addtions to fixed assets and other long-term
asscts

2. Receipts from disposals of fixed assets and construction in
progress

3. Payments for term deposits

4. Reciepts from term deposits

5. Payments for investments in other entities

6.Collections from investments in other entites
7. Receipts of interest and dividend

Net cash flows from investing activities

I11. Cash flows from financing activities

1. Proceeds from capital contribution and issuance of shares
2. Proceeds from treasury shares sales

3. Proceeds from borrowings

4.Payments to settle loan principals

5.Payments to settle finance lease liabilities

0. Payments lor dividends

12

15
16

17
20

43.274,377.587
(1.163.712.634)

67.350.450 |

©23.280.316.319

(652.620.538)
~ 6.197.066.742

(5.000.000.000)

70.600.176
(4.929.399.824)

3.302.296.000 |

(5.515.296.000)

L Sode | Dte 31/12/2025 31/12/2024
i 1 2 3 & 5

I, Cash flows from operating activities ) _ )
1. Accounting profit before tax 01 1.801.815.342 1.220.806.677
2. Adjustment for: B ) - (122.418.596) ~ 1.371.569.098
Depreciation and amortisation B - 02 i 1.647.979.890 ~ 1.753.195.196
Allowances and provisions 03 (1.836.001.908)( -
(Profit) from investment activities 05 65.603.422 (539.30_2.684)
Interest expense 06 - 157.676.586
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital 08 1.679.396.746 2.592.375.775
Chang_g in rquziyable B | 09 (34.637.983.988) _ (1.230.517.408)
Change in inventories 10 (25.650.057.200) (34.721.377.680)

26.812.161.782
~ (179.476.236)
(76.307.231)

699.064.311

(544.288.285)
(6.648.364.972)

29.179.178
29.179.178

9.033.000.000
(2.010.012.426)




From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

Theans Code Note 31/12/2025 31/12/2024
" N N 1l 2 3 . PRI | R -
Net cash flows from l‘immcin_g activities 40 ~ (2.213.000.000) ~ 7.022.987.574

Net cash flows during the year (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (945.333.082)| 403.801.780
Casll_and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 60 1.688.102.378 1.284.300.598
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents g
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (70 =
50+60+61) 70 742.769.296 1.688.102.378
/, 2026
Prepard by Responsible for Finance - Accounting
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PETRO VIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANIK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FORM B0Y - DN
Issued under circutar no. 200:2014/TT-BTC December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
From 01/10/2025 to 31/12/2025

I.Corporate information

1. Ownership structure : Joint stock company

+ Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company was established under Decision No. 963/QD-XLDK dated November 16,
2009, by the Board of Directors of Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company, based on the transformation of the
PetroVietnam Pipeline and Tank Construction One Member Limited Liability Company transformed into Petroleum Pipeline
and Tank Construction Joint Stock Company; the company was granted a business registration certificate and tax registration
with the registration number 3500833615, initially registered on November 26, 2009, and changed for the 14th time on January
23, 2024, by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

+ The charter capital according to the Business Registration Certificate is : VND 200 billion

+ Major shareholders of the company:
+ Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company 51%
2. Industry and principal activities:
The business activities of the company include:
= Construction of pipeline, tank, and storage container projects;
- Installation of technological systems, control and automation equipment, electrical transmission lines, and other industrial and
civil electrical systems;
- Repair of water transport vehicles;
- Surveying, maintenance, and repair of gas facilities (offshore and onshore), construction projects, and civil works such as
river ports, seaports, and other industrial constructions;
- Real estate development including urban areas, office buildings, supermarkets, and residential housing;
- Investment in the construction of mechanical equipment manufacturing plants serving the oil and gas industry;
- Investment in the construction of shipbuilding plants, oil, gas, chemical transportation, and drilling rig construction;
- Investment in the construction of river ports, seaports;
- Investment in industrial park construction;
- Investment in transportation infrastructure construction;
- Investment in the development of infrastructure projects, hydraulic works, dikes, piers, bridges, and other civil and industrial
works;
- Investment in mining (sand, gravel, etc.);
- Construction of oil, gas, and chemical transportation ships;
- Manufacture of mechanical equipment for the oil and gas industry, shipbuilding, and port business;
- Manufacture and installation of oil rig platforms, metal structures, storage tanks (for gasoline, oil, LPG, water), pressure
vessels, and technological systems:
- Purchase and sale of oil and gas construction equipment;
- Production of industrial products (storage tanks, thermal power plants, hydroelectric plants, etc.);

- Transportation of oil, liquefied gas, and chemicals;
- Kinh doanh vét liéu x4y dyng.
The Company’s main activities are surveying, designing, and construction.
4. Normal operatig cycle: Due to the nature of the Company's operations primarily in construction, the company does not have
a fixed business production cycle. but rather depends on each contract signed with the investors
5. The company structure consists ol the head office and branches. which are construction factories
- Construction Factory No. 1: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
- Construction Factory No. 2: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
- Construction Factory No. 3: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
- Construction Factory No. 5: Established on November 30, 2011, in Vung Tau City. Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, dissolved
under Decision No. 31/QD-HDQT dated April 13, 2017.
- Accounting period, currency used in accounting:

I. Accounting year ( from 1/1 to 31/12)
The Company's financial year begins on January | and ends on December 31 of the calendar year
The accounting period of the Company's first financial statements is from January | o December 31
2. Currency Used in Accounting: VND (Vietnamese Dong)

Method of Converting Other Currencies; The currency used is VND,

The method of converting other currencies is based on the exchange rate from the State Bank of Vietnam,

11, Applicable accounting stadards and system
[. Applicable accounting standards: Apply circular No. 200/20 14/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of
Finance.

|




2, Statement on Compliance with Accounting Standards and Regulations: The Board of Management ensures that the
requirements of the current Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations for enterprises have been fully complied with in
the preparation of the financial statements,

IV, Applicable accounting policies:

1. Accounting estimates:

- The preparation of financial statements in compliance with accounting standards, the Vietnamese accounting standard for
enterprise, and relevant legal regulations requires the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported figures for liabilities, assets, and the presentation of potential liabilities and assets as of the financial statement date, as
well as the reported figures for revenue and expenses throughout the fiscal year. Although the accounting estimates are made
with the full understanding of the Board of Management, the actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions made.

2. Cash and cash equivalents:
= Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, short-term investments with high liquidity, easily
convertible to cash, and with minimal risk of value fluctuations.

3. Account receivable:

- Accounts receivable represents the amounts expected to be collected from customers or other parties. Accounts receivable are
presented at their book value, less any provision for doubtful debts.

- Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue by six months or more, or for receivables where the
debtor is unlikely to pay due to liquidation, bankruptey, or similar difficulties. The Board of Management of the Company has
carefully evaluated and considered the recoverability of the accounts receivable and believes that the provision as of December
31, 2023, is appropriale given the Company’s actual situation.

4. Inventories:

- Inventory is recognized at the lower of cost and nel realizable value. The cost of inventory includes direct material costs,
direct labor costs, and overhead costs, iFany, incurred (o bring the inventory to its current location and condition. The cost of
inventory is determined using the weighted average method. The net realizable value is determined by estimated selling prices
less estimated costs to complete the product and costs for marketing, selling, and distribution.

- The Company’s provision for inventory impairment is made in accordance with current accounting regulations. Accordingly,
the Company is allowed to create provisions for inventory that is obsolete, damaged, of inferior quality, or in cases where the
cost of inventory exceeds its net realizable value at the end of the accounting period,

5. Tangible fixed assets and depreciation:

- Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost less accumulated depreciation,

- The cost of tangible fixed assets includes the purchase price and all other direct costs incurred to bring the asset to its ready-to-
use condition.

- Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, as follows: Depreciation

year
Building, structures 5 -40 years
Machinery and equipment 5 -7 years
Transportation 5 - 8 years
Office equipment 3 -5 years

6. Leased assels:

= A lease is classified as a finance lease when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the lessee,
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

- The Company recognizes assets under finance leases as its own assets at the fair value of the leased assets at the inception of
the lease or at the present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower. Corresponding lease liabilities are
recognized on the balance sheet as finance lease obligations. Lease payments are allocated between finance costs and principal
repayment (o ensure a constant periodic interest rate on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss unless they are directly attributable to the acquisition of the leased asset, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on borrowing costs.

= A lease is classified as an operating lease when the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
Operating lease expenses are recognized in the stalement of prolit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Any
payments received or receivable to facilitate the signing of an operating lease are also recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

- Assets under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, similar to assets owned by the Company, as
follows: Depreciation
Transportation 7 - 8 years



7. Intangible fixed assets and amortization:

7.1. Land use rights:

- Intangible fixed assets represent the value of land use rights for Lot 35G, 30/4 Street, Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province, and are presented at cost less accumulated amortization. The current value of land use rights is allocated on a straight-
line basis over an estimated useful life of 10 years.

7.2. Sofiware;

- Intangible fixed assets include computer software handed over to the Project Management Board of the Thi Vai LPG
refrigerated storage facility construction project by the Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation, as well as human
resource management software. These are presented at cost less accumulated amorlization. The software is amortized on a
straight-line basis over 3 years.

8. Construction in progress:

- Assets under construction for production, rental, administrative. or any other purposes are recognized at cost. These costs
include all necessary expenses incurred to create the asset, including service costs and related borrowing costs, in accordance
with the Company's accounting policies. Depreciation of these assets is applied similarly to other assets, starting from the time
the assets are ready for use.

9. Prepaid expenses:

- Prepaid expenses include actual costs incurred that relate to the production and business operations of multiple accounting
periods. Prepaid expenses consist of goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock
company and other prepaid expenses.

- The goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock company was incurred on
February 1, 2010, amounting to VND 5,186,760,000, This amount is amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life of the goodwill, which is 10 years. According (o the Company's Board of Directors, allocating goodwill over 10
years is consistent with current accounting regulations and the Company’s current production and business activities.

- Other prepaid expenses include the value of tools, instruments, and small components that have been put into use and are
expected to bring future economic benefits to the Company. These expenses are capitalized as prepaid expenses and allocated
to the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis, in accordance with current accounting regulations.

10. Revenue recognition:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following five (5) conditions are satisfied:

(a) The Company has transferred the majority of the risks and rewards associated with ownership of the goods to the buyer;

(b) The Company no longer retains management rights as the owner or control over the goods:

(¢) Revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) The Company is likely to receive economic benefits from the sale transaction; and

(e) The related costs of the sale transaction can be identified.

- Revenue from service (ransactions is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be measured reliably. For service
transactions spanning multiple accounting periods, revenue is recognized in each period based on the portion of work
completed as of the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of a service transaction is determined when all the following
four (4) conditions are met:

(a) Revenue can be measured reliably:

(b) Economic benefits from the service transaction are likely to be received:

(¢) The portion of work completed as of the balance sheet date can be identified; and

(d) The costs incurred and the costs required to complete the service transaction can be measured.

- Revenue from the Company's construction contracts is recognized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on
construction contracts (details provided below).

- Interest income is recognized on an acerual basis, determined based on the balance of deposit accounts and applicable interest
rates.

I'l. Construction contracts:

- When the outcome of a construction contract can be reliably estimated, revenue and expenses related to the contract are
recognized based on the percentage of completion as of the end of the accounting period. This is calculated as the ratio of the
costs incurred for completed work to the total estimated costs of the contract, unless these costs do not correspond to the actual
progress of the construction work. These costs may include additional expenses, compensation, and performance bonuses as
agreed with the customer. When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be reliably estimated, revenue is recognized only
to the extent of the contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable,

12. Foreign currencies:

~Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the accounting period are converted at the exchange rates on
that date. Exchange rate differences arising are recorded in the statement of income,



13. Borrowing costs:

- Borrowing costs are recognized as production and business expenses in the period they are incurred unless they are
capitalized in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16, “Borrowing Costs.” Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of assets that require a substantial period of time to be ready for their
intended use or sale are added to the cost of the assels until the assels are ready for use or sale. Any income generated from the
temporary investment of these borrowings is deducted from the cost of the related assets. For specific loans used for the
construction of fixed assets or investment properties, interest expenses are capitalized even if the construction period is less
than 12 months.

14. Provisions for liabilities:

- Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation resulting from a past event, and it is probable that the
Company will be required to settle this obligation. Provisions are determined based on the Board of Directors' estimate of the
hecessary costs to settle the obligation as of the end of the accounting period. As of December 31, 2025, the Board of Directors
has prudently assessed and confirmed that the Company is not required to make a provision for warranties on the projects it has
executed,

I5. Taxes:

~ Corporate income tax represents the total value of current tax payable and deferred tax.

- Current tax payable is calculated based on taxable income for the year. Taxable income differs from pre-tax profit presented
in the income statement because taxable income excludes income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in other years
(including carryforward losses, if any), and also excludes non-taxable or non-deductible items.

- Deferred tax is calculated on the differences between the carrying amount and the tax base of assets or liabilities in the
linancial statements and is recognized using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities must be recognized for all
temporary differences, while deferred tax assets are only recognized when it is probable that sufficient future taxable profits
will be available to offset the temporary differences.

- Deferred tax is determined using the tax rates expected to apply in the year when the asset will be recovered or the liability
will be settled. -
Deferred tax is recognized in the income statement and is only recorded in equity when it relates to items recognized directly in
equity.

- Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities must be offset when the Company has a legal right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitics relate to corporate income tax
managed by the same tax authority and the Company intends (o settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis.

- The determination of the Company’s income tax is based on the current tax regulations. However, these regulations change
over lime, and the final determination of corporate income tax depends on the results of audits by the competent tax authorities.
= Other taxes are applied in accordance with the current tax laws in Vietnam.



V. Supplementary information to items disclosed in the consolidated statement of financial position

1. Cash and cash equivelants Ending (31/12/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

- Cash on hand 18.202.529 8.631.356

- Cash in_b_nﬁks 1 - 724,566.76? - I;‘I")i,47].022

- TT&]I.‘:SFE]”I‘;I'I]D' money B 7 - o -

- Cus-h equivelants 0 o 1

Total 742,769,296 1.688.102.378
Ending (31/12/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
2. Short-term financial investment :
Cost Fair value Provision Cost Fair value Provision

a) Trading securities - - - - - -

- Total value of stocks 7 - o - o ]

- Total value of bonds

- Other investment - | 1 -

- Reasons for changes in each investment/stock or | ¥ _

bond - | ol B - - B P

-+ Quantity
+ Value T

.b) Held-to-maturity : - : w i % o 2 R - )3 -
b1) Short-term - | | -

;Tcrm deposits N _ e ] i

-_l_30nd _ | B 1 N I 7

- Other investments B | e D )

b2) Long-term | o o .

- Term deposits i ]

- Bond

c) Investment in subsidiaries and other entites - - - - - - -

- Investment in subsidia.ri-es - o : | 7 : |

- Investment inrjuinl venlures or associales 7 - o N

- Investment in other entities

Total - - - - g -

3. Accounts receivable from customers (3]{[’;‘;:;:5'25) ((}li,(’:(l)gi::z"[;;g)
3.1, Short-term accounts receivable from customers 161.068.424.501 163.779.014.338
PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Company - ' : 7 ;6;98.833 X 36.293.-83.1
PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Company- The Executive Board for the Thai Binh 2 Thermal Po;vcr Plant Project 60.910.638.745 79.464.071.601
Petroleum Equipment Assembly and Metal Structure Joint Stock Company 17.285.313.0787 16.719.706.278
Vietnam Machhinery Installation Corporation - One Member Company Limited (LILAMA) 49.335.191.064 57.993.769.497
;‘:l:;;l;';c;;zz:"}}omd of Long Phu 1 - 06/2024/LP1-HB/DOBC égi‘eenicnt for maintenance of the compressed air system of the Atlas Copco 41 .870.00707 41.870.000
Power generation branch - DKV Group 11.559.095.415 4.894.174.046
Dung Quat Shipbuilding Industrial State One-Member Limited Liability Company (DQS) - - 7 1.129.798.423

Vietnam National Industry - Energy Group PetroVietnam Shipbuilding And Mechanical Co. Lid. 7.342.500.000

Petrovietam Marine Shipyard Jomt Stock Company 1.578.501.538 1.578.501.538
Board of Management of Con Dao project ],li8.290.399_ 1.128.290.399
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Ba Ria - Vung Tau Department of Culture, Sports, and Tourism

Other account receivable from customers

Pelrounnln Construetion Joint Stock Company

DOOSAN Heavy industries & Construction Co.,LTD

Power generation branch - DKV Group

Van Lang LLC

Petroleum Equipment Assembly and Metal Structure Joint Stock Company

Long Thanh Construction & Technical Trading Joint Stock Company

Son Viet Production Services Commercial Joint Stock Cumpany

Sai Gon Petro Conslnlctlon and Investment Joint Slock Company

An Phu Steel [nveslmenl - Trading - lmpon and Export Co., Ltd.

3.2. Receivables nccording to the progress of construction contracts

Total

Pelmwetnam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company (PVGAS D)

PetroVietnam Lunslluclmn Joint Stock Company- The Executive Board for the Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Prolecl

35.618.281

62.166.603

1.062.727.230

7.689.267.630

1.871.147.262

20.881,639.687 |

362.988.326

17.997.849.111

12,520.802.250

49.928.859

35.618.281
62.166.603

1.062.727.230

711.891.173

29.966.037.595
362.988.326

18.007.084.558

11.067.401.500

523.710.000

4.853.211

181.950.064.188

193.745.051.933

4. Other receivables

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Value

Provision

Value

Provision

) Short-term

-Receivables from equitization

- Receivables from dividends and profit distributions
- Receivables from employees

- .Margin deposit;

- Loans;

- Rcilxmbl;rsclrlella receivables

- Advances

- Other receivables

b) Long-term

- Margin deposit

33.330.248.314

1.941.303.901

81.385.506

445317155

30.862.241.752

0

28.119.242,749

28.119.242.749

33.840.037.961

2.010.232.686

735.325.386

31.094.479.889

0

28,119.242,749

28.119.242.749

Total

33,330.248.314

28.119.242,749

33.840,037.961

28.119.242,749

5. Bad debfs:

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Value Recoverable value Debtor entity Value Recoverable value Debtor entity
- Total value of overdue |'ccelv;tb!us and loans or 31.556.840.576 i} 31.556.840.576 159.737.127
or those not yet due but deemed difficult to collect
In whieh: ) __ ) - B -
+ Sai Gon Petro Construction and Investment Joint 1.062.727.230 1.062.727,230
Stock Company ) o »
; n'tfl(lifuui'.' Imernal and Fxternal Equipment Joint 26.414.393.577 26.414.393.577
Stock Company
\ Hemoi | th'r.».’v.'m.l Construction One Member 149 346,035 149 346,035
Company Limited -
o Board of Management of Con Dao project 1.128.290.399 1.128.290.399 159.737.127
© Other entites 2.802.083.335 2.802.083.335
- Information about penalties, late interest receivables,
clc., arising from overdue debts
- The ability to recover overdue receivables
T'otal J1.556.840.576 - - 31.556.840.576 159.737.127 -




6. Inventories

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

- Work-in-progress costs

- Finished goods
--Merchandise

- Goods sent for sale

.- Tax-exempl warehouse goods

Total

641.740.685 (20.555.000)

48.413.473.987 (13.411.946.555)

49.963.704.139 (13.952,302.703)

Value Provision Value Provision
- Goods in transit
- Raw nmlen‘ag 908._489.46'1; V (5]-‘).80|:148) _ ‘)62.24];.’ _(518. ISEO}
- Tools aml_c-q;ipmenlr 3 5| ( V 1A3SI.95_3._61-3. - (I26.922“.4-32)

72.861.357.889 (10.171.778.370)

75.175.853.069|  (10.816.855.702)

* - The value of stagnant, substandard, and unsellable inventories at the end of the period :

Causes and solutions for handling stagnant, deteriorated, or quality-lost inventory

- The value of inventory used as collateral for securing debis at the end of the period

- The difference (if any) in quantity and value between the accounting records

- Cases or events leading to the additional provision or reversal of inventory write-downs;

VND 540.356.148

7.Long-term construction in progress

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Cost Recoverable value

Cost Recoverable value

) Long-term worlk-in-progress costs

Total

b) Incomplete construction projects

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Cost Recoverable value

Cost Recoverable value

- Procurement;
- Basic construction;
- Others

Total

and the actual inventory when conducting a physical count at the end of the period; Causes, responsibility for

13



8. Increase and increase in tangible fixed assets:

Items

Building,
structures

Machinery and
equipment

Transportation

i Office equipment
and transmission

Other tangible

fixed assets Total

Costs of tangible fixed assets
Beginning balance

- Purchases during the year

- Increase due to revaluation of
assets (Determined at the date of
transition to JSC)

- Increase due to the acquisition of
leased fixed assets

- Decrease due to shortages

- Disposal, sale

- Decrease due to transfer to
construction factory 2

- Decrease due to transfer to
construction factory 3

- Other decreases

Ending balance
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance

- Depreciation during the year

- Increase due to transfer from
construction factory 5

- Increase due 1o the acquisition of
leased fixed assets

- Decrease due to revaluation of
assets (Determined at the date of
transition to JSC)

- Disposal, sale
- Other decreases

Ending balance

Net book value

- At the beginning of the year

- At the end of the year

52.508.917.435

52.508.917.435

20,380.627.387

1.168.887.842

21.549.515.229

32.128.290.048

30.959.402.206

30.987.122.301

K=

30.987.122.301

30.987.122,301

30,987.122.301

42,516,717.008 554,942,606

42.516.717.008

42.478.324.960 554.942.606

138,392,048

42.516.717.008

554.942.606

38.392.048 =

554.942.606

o 126.567.699.350

- 126.567.699.350
- 94.401.017.254

1.207.279.890)

95.608.297.144

32.166.682.096

30.959.402.206

* Net book value al the end of the year of tangible fixed assets pledged or mortgaged for loans

* Qriginal cost of tangible fixed assets at the end of the year that have been fully depreciated but are still

VND

VND

* Commitments for the purchase or sale of tangible fixed assets with significant value that have not been executed

9.Inerease and increase in intangible fixed assets;

1.370.722.634

80.533.417.550

- Purchases during the year

- Internally generated

- Increase due to business
consolidation

- Other increase

- Disposal, sale

Ending balance

4.407,000.000

Computer Other
Items Land use rights Copyrights Branding software intangible fixed Total
programme asset
Costs of tangible fixed assets
Beginning balance 4.407.000.000 - . 189.062.000 - 4.596.062.000)

189.062.000

- 4.596.062.000
14




Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance 3.966.300.000 - 189.062.000 - 4,155.362.000
- Depreciation during the year 440.700.000 440.700.000
- Disposal, sale B B S . S - B R B - R B i
- Other decrease -
LEnding balance 4.407.000.000 & . 189.062.000 - 4.596.062.000
Net bool value - B
- At the beginning of the year 440.700.000 - - -1 - 440.700.000
- At the end of the year - - - - - .
- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 04 "Intangible Fixed Assets"
* Original cost of intangible fixed assets that have been fully amortized but are still in use: VND  4.596.062.000
10. Increase or decrease in finance lease fixed assets

Machinery and Transportation Other tangible

Items

equipment

and transmission

Office equipment

fixed assets

Total

Original cost of finance lease fived
nssels
Beginning balance

- Finance lease during the year
- Repurchase of finance lease fixed
assels

- Return of finance lease fixed assets
Ending balance

Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance

- Depreciation during the year

- Repurchase of finance lease fixed
assets

- Return of finance lease fixed assets
iBllding balance

Net book value

- At the beginning of the year

- At the end of the year

- Rent expenses incurred are recognized as an expense during the year

- Basis for determining additional rent expenses incurred.

- Terms for lease extension or the option to purchase the assel.

15



Increase, decrease in investment property:

Items

Beginning balance Increase

Decrease Ending balance

Original cost of investment property

- Land use rights

- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

E:;III ulative depreciation
- Lan& use rights

- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Inffastruclurcr
th-bc;ok- value

- Land use righ-l-s
- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 05 "Ilnvestment Property”

12, Prepaid Expenses

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

a) Short-term

- Prepaid expenses for operating lease of fixed
assels:

- Tools and equipment used;

- Borrowing costs;

- Other
b) Long-term

- Goodwill

- Tools and equipment used;

- Other
Total

29.611.518

29.611.518

291.043.199

291.043.199

320.654.717

36.791.799

36.791.799
90.261.416

90.261.416

l27.053.215

13. Other assets

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

a) Short-term
Value Added Tax (VAT) deductible.
‘Taxes and payables to the State

b) Long-term

1.744.458.310
1.397.673.282

346.785.028

1.597.257.699

1.397.673.282

199.584.417

Total

1.744.458.310

1.597.257.699

16



ras

spuog panssf S|

000°008°801 66T 165°€ 66T 16E°TIT = = # [e10].
- o - - o N - N - R - o N o o SIR3A mb@ﬁ
000008801 66T 165°E 66T 16ETIL 0 0 0 SIE9A ¢ pUB 1234 | u2amiaq an(]
N . o - ek | Eﬁ?ﬂﬂ
sjuawAed sjuawAed sjudwAed spudwAed
sjuwied ased] redutig d sjudwAed 3sa1a3ul ISLIY
1S2.02]U1 ISBAT] ISEI[ JdURBUL [BIO], asey [edouLr g 3SEI[ dUBUY [BIO ] SIIqEL] S| FduTUL (2
PTOT/TI/IE 03 $TOT/T0/10 Wwoly STOT/TI/IE 03 STOT/T0/10 woly
000°000°00€°6 000°000°00€°6 000°96T°CIS°S 000°967°T0€°€ 000°000°€IS 1T 000°000°€IS I T [el0L
0 0 0 0 . SanIqer] uwm.o_ 20UBUY HEB.m.cmul_
S P I 2 (Y © ueg uszm) [euoney]
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIUIIQRL[ ISEI] DUBUY PUE SSUIMOLIO] ULIdI-SuoT (q
o\ ] o| - . 0 ) ‘ \.m - I.ﬁ.vi. . - ﬂ N I~ sanuiger| ummwﬁ\uo:wﬁmﬂu.co_toﬂ:otzw -
m. . - S wO‘ o - |O o - D 0 ) ) o .O R a o SUeO| HEQTWL‘O‘_ Jo _.”O_.H._OQ juauny -|
000°000°00€°6 000°000°00€°6 000"96T°s15°¢ 000"96T°C0E"E 000°000° €181 000°G00°EISTI S1r20] WAIR}-U0YS - |
000°000°00€°6 000°000°00€°6 000°96T°SISS 000°96T°C0€°€ 000°000°€IS° 1T 000°000°€ISTLI SIBIIGEI] ISEI] DUBUY PUE STULMOLIOG ULII-}I0YS (B
junowy Jqededay anjep IS JseaLIU] unowy afqededay AM[RA
ISISBIT JDUBUL] PUE SUBOT “p[
($T0Z/T1/1€) poLIad Jo pug pa.Lnau| (ST0Z/10/10) PoLIag 3o Supuursag




16. Payables to suppliers:

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Ban diéu hanh dir 4n nha may Nhiét dién Thai Binh 2
Petroleum Industrial and Civil Construction Joint Stock Company
HaNoi Petrleum Construction Joint Stock Company

Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company (Petechim JSC)
PetroViemam Oil Corporation - PetroVietnam Qil Vung Tau Joint Stock Company

PetroVietnam Insurance Joint Stock Company (PVI) - PetroVietnam Insurance
Vung Tau branch

PetroVietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company - CT TC cac khoi ket cau
thep (Block 8TC constructs steel structures (Block 8, 12, 16, 18) as part of the
new construction project for the self-clevating platform at PV Shipyard
MALAYAN DACHING CO PTE LDT

An Phue Mechanical and Electrical Equipment Cumpaﬁy Limited

Nhat Truong Vinl.l.Co.., LTD

Pacific Gold Star Trading Industrial Company Limited

Hai Ngoc Co., LTD

Tran Hoang Dung Sole Proprietorship

l;iOEIllg Dai Hai Co., LTD

Minh Ha CO., LTD

Tan A Chau Co., LTD

Hien Ty Cn,,LTd

MeKong Group

i’_‘«m :l‘hzmg Ti'e;us}.)nn Services Co., LTD
I-ioun[; Lai Co.,iL'l'D -

Civil Engineering Construction Joint Stockr Cumpany N_o 60
Song Quang Co., LTD ) o
STD Construction Investment-Trade Co., LTD

P.T Engineering Co., LTD

Quoc '[‘lmrnh Co., LTD

An Phu Minh Trade Service Co., LTD

Hung Chau Sole Proprietorship

49 One-Member Limited Liability Company - Con Dao Stone Engineering Team
(Vu Van Dinh) Company 49 of Ministry of National Defense

Khai Hoan Hardware store (Nguyen Thi Thuy)

SDP Jomt Stock Company

Munh Duong Jomt Stock Company

Apave Asia - lsaciﬁc Cnmpan)'_

Hoa Thinh Production & Tra[]ing Joint Stock Company
Cong nglrﬂcp Co., LTD B o
ﬁelo]'itck’ict Nam Cﬂ.,_[-.'l'D

Minh Tien Electronics and Telecommunication Co., LTD
Trattic Engineering Quality Control Center

Hai Dong Co., LTD

Loc An Phat Construction Production Trading Service Co., LTD
Thanh True Sole Proprietorship

Vietnam Energy & Petroleum Joint Stock Company

Phuc Hau Sole Proprietorship

‘Trinh Manh Thang Co., LTD

Lien A Technical Services and Trading Co., LTD

No 2 PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Company

Jotun

95.334.681.086

3,791.555.426
88545941 |

18.995.000.000 |

66.317.010

1.579.741.998

393.522.360
186.840.301
17.467.800

55.787.960
9.142,985 |
11.020.000
31.729.022
226.107.249
15.800.000
32.999.400
207.400.000

2.170.000 |

12,000,000
154.431.175
3.639.978
73,050,690
112.606.175
~11.560.900
26.237.890

64.839.600

381.603.400
169.435.160
3.675.000 |

©53.999.000 |

1152319093

911.297.945 |

118.800.000
526.421.385
61.968.000
539.068.999
217.344.226
30.074,000
152,281,292
92,500,005
22,000,000

578,486,380

| 4.629.966337
600.000.000

95,334.681.086

379,555,426

88545941 [

18.995.000.000 |

66317.010 |

1.579.741.998 |

393,522,360
186.840.301
17.467.800
55.787.960
9,142,985

11.020.000 |
31.729.022 |

226.107.249

15.800.000 |
32.999.400 |
207.400.000 |

2,170,000
12.000.000
154,431,175
3.639.978
73.050.690
112.606.175
11.560.900 |
26.237.890

64.839.600

381.603.400

3.675.000
53.999.000
1152319093
911.297.945
118.800,000
526421,385

61.968.000 |

539.068.999
217.344 226
30.074.000
152.281.292
22.000.000
578.486.380
4.629.966.337
600.000.000

169.435.160 |

92.500.005 |

3.657.587.195 |
88.545.941
24.995.000.000

85.624.860

6.163.200

1.579.741.998
393.522.360 |
186.840.301
17.467.800 |
824.729.026 |
55.787.960 |
9,142,985 |
11.020.000
31.729.022
226,107,249
15.800.000
32.999.400
207.400.000
2.170.000

12.000.000 |

154431175 |
3.639.978
73.050.690
112.606.175
11,560,900
26.237.890

64.839.600

381.603.400
169.435.160
3.675.000 |
53.999.000
152.319.003 |
911.297.945 |
118.800.000
526.421.385
61,968,000
539.068.999

30.074.000
152.281.292
92.500.005 |
105.080.000
578.486.380
4.629.966.337
600.000,000

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
16.1. Short-term payables to suppliers 107.002.252.922 107,002.252.922 109.219.034.754 109,219.034.754
a) Company Office 96.022.443.524

96.022,443.524

 3.657.587.195
88.545.941
24.995.000.000

85.624.860

6.163.200

1.579.741.998
393.522.360
186.840.30

17.467.800
824.729.026
55.787.960
9.142.985
11.020.000
31.729.022
226.107.249
15.800.000
32.999.400
207.400.000
2,170,000
12.000.000
154.431.175
3.639.978
73.050.690
112.606.175
11.560.900
26,237,890

64.839.600

381,603.400
169.435.160
3.675.000
§3.999.000
1.152.319.003

911.297.945
~ 118.800.000
526.421.385
61.968.000
539.068.999
217.344.226
30.074.000

152.281.292 |
~92.500.005
105.080.000
578.486.380
4.629.966.33
600.000.000
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Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

16. Payables to suppliers:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Dicu Hien Trading & Construction Sole Proprictorship 336.204.403 336.204.403 336.204.403 336.204.403
Thu Duc Long An Cci:mf_u;l Conrete Joint stock drmJ - . 27.124.194 - _;.12-54 I 27..|2;94 B __27_.124:194
BelOHGCDTPDTH“_O" 376.782.960 376782960 |  376.782.960 [  376.782.960
Tra Vinl's Construction-Electricity-Informatics Corporation 28.600.001 28.600.001 28.600.001 28.600.001
Ha Quang Technology Trading Joint Stock Company 20,886,640 - ﬁo.ssé.ﬁzm_ - 20:;8_6_.6-4(; e 20.886.640
Mobifone Corporation - VI Area 5.940.718 5.940.718 _ js_.o?j_l_&_- j__ __ 5.940.718
Petro Times B 17.973.000 17.973.000 |  17.973.000|  17.973.000
Khang Anh Quan CO., LTD 1.879.483 1.879.483 1.879.483 1.879.483
FECON Joint Slock Compal;; o - — - o 1 - -6A]8-9_.-5£5.;20_ [ 6.]89.5275j2720
Southern Institute of Construction Sc:leme and Tec!mology . : - | 11 |‘300_00(; 111.300.000 [ 111 _300_@6& i__ 111.300.000
LEXIM Co., LTD - ) .  130.968.750 | 130.968.750 130.968.750 | 130.968.750
Truong Tnm, Sole [-‘mpnelmslup - 25170680 2.517.680 2,517,680 | 2.517.680
OSC Oil and Gas Technical Services One-Member Limited Llabiluy Compmy 12.106.050 12.106.050 12.106.050 12.106.050
Phu Bai Mechanical Services Co., LTD B - I ) 38.330.231 38.330.231 | 38330231 38330231
Vietnam Petroleum Non Destructive Inspection Technology Solutions Co., LTD | 843.890.022 1.843.890.022 1.843890.022 | 1.843.890.022
Halsler-Coment Vick Blam kg, LD 616.642.584 616,642,584 616.642.584 616.642.581
Cuong Tllillil Tﬁldiuﬁ aﬁd C;)usl;'uclion Joint Stock Company 89.4.08.6”9:.'“ ¢ _“89_4;];3697 89 408.697 8‘}.408.69‘.'
Bach Khoa L’;iir;mm:imarliﬁlg)zw Trading Ser(ice (:n LTD 25»[)00_0;)[)_ il _-_“ —_g_;ogoooo - 25.000.000 ~ 25.000.000
Pham Dinh Trading Co., LTD 10,631,500 |  10.631.500 | 10.631.500 10.631.500
LDT Joint Stock Cﬂml-’d")’ 12090000 (  12.090.000 | 12.090.000 [ 112.090.000
Van Nien Thanh Trading \SCIVIC;CO L'l[; - 537‘559‘770 ~ 53.559.770 53559970 53.559.770
TO'm Cﬂll Tech Co., LTD - - 1.415.941.729 1.415.941.729 14159417290 | 1.415.941.729
Phu Loc Hung Co., LTD 339.504.079 339.504.079 | 339.504.079 | 339.504.079
Nam Tien Constmcllon PIOdlIC_llOﬂ Commelce Co., LTD o 7971774£ a 53,977.446 53.977.446 ) 53.977.446
Sﬂllﬂl Inspection C‘N‘POI-"“GH - 79.090.000 79.090.000 79.090.000 ~79.090.000
Dnanh Thanh Co, LTD 83.695.750 |  83.695.750 83.695.750 |  83.695.750
Song Dat Consnuclmn Co, LTD 27.090.000 [ 27.090.000 27.090.000 [ 27.090.000
Peuoselco Vung Tau General Service J(;nl Sm-clz_CmTp'my - 1.697.424.212 1697424212 | 1.697.424.212 1.697.424.212
Nova Evergreen Joint Stock Company - ___;__ B B .__5_9.923.608 59.923.608 |  59.923.608 59.923.608
Austindo Viet Nam Co., LTD i 38.610.000 38.610.000 | ~ 38.610.000 38.610.000
Tho Hoang Thanh Ca., LTD 70.898.300 70898300 |  70.898.300 70.898.300
Sai Gon Gia DinhﬂElec(ric Joint Stock Company o N .37-.488.800 37.488.800 | ~ 37.488.800 37.488.800
DK Engineering Consullnncyr.loiul Stock Company | [,_| 8-6.(-]39 1.186.039 | 1.186.039 1.186.039
PVE Oil Gas Survey Cci)nsurltuuuy Joint Sloﬁk Company(PVE-SC) . 132.181.490 132.181.490 132.181.490 132.181.490
Southern Trading & Inspection Services Co., LTD 102.464.450 102.464.450 102464450 | 102.464.450
IPC Sai Gon Steel Co., LTD 97.437.016 ~ 97.437.016 97.437.016 97.437.016
Phue Sang Minh Gas engineering Co., LTD 240.567.388  240.567.388 | 240.567.388 240.567.388
Tan Van Plunlé Constrt.lclion-Tradign —Services Co., LTD - . 67.180.023 67.180.023 |  67.180.023 | 67.180.023
Southern Maritime Service Joint Stock Company 286.724.326 286.724.326 | 286724326 |  286.724.326
Ha lem T1en L.nv Firm OnclMcmbel Lm_1-;u.d L nbllny Company 7 7;57090;)007 - 45.000.000 45.000.000 [  45.000.000
Thai Bao Trading Service Co., LTD B 18.600.000 | 18.600.000 18.600.000 | ~ 18.600.000
Ulllled MCkOllL Holding 120.030.100 |  120.030.100 120.030.100 | 120.030.100
Con Dao Ulb'm & Tr’luspoll Conslluctmn Joint Slm.]\ Com]}ﬁn_y N 39309852 | 39.309.852 39309852 | 39.309.852
Phat Dat Office Equipment Center o 25685000 [ 25685000 25.685.000 [ 25.685.000
Mien Trung PetroVieinam Gas Lmuled Commny - 21.832.300 21.832.300 | 21.832.300 21.832.300
Cuong Nhan Sole Proprietorship 23.200.000 23.200.000 23.200.000 23,200,000
Hanoi Development and Transfer of Light Technology Joint Stock Company. §13.109.000 813.109.000 813.109.000 813.109.000
BalLet Co, Lid 2,000,000 2.000.000 2.000.000 2.000.000
Lotus Vietnam Equipments and Technical Services Joint Stock Company.
1.463.614.981 | 1.463.614.981 1.463.614.981 1.463.614.981
Do Gia Service and Trade Development Company Limited. . B - 11.486.251 | 11.486.251
Ba Ria Yung Tau Provincial Post Office 1.166.792 ) 1.166.792 1.166.792 | 1.166.792
Phong Phu Co., LTD 41.800.000 41.800.000 |  41.800.000 ~ 41.800.000
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Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

16. Payables to suppliers:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable

Lilama 2 Technical and Production Service Center 39.519.668 390.519.668 39.519.668 | 39.519.668
Gold Anchor Joint Stock Company. - 40.872.000 |  40.872.000 40.872.000 [ 40.872.000
Bao Thanh Services and Trading Co., LTD S 165.314.000 | 165.314.000 165.314.000 | 165.314.000
LISENEZQ J?“"ﬂ‘?“‘f Company ) 1.022.498.236 1.022.498.236 | 1.022.498.236 | 1.022.498.236
Bach Dang Shipbuilding Co., LTD 2218.238.638 2.218.238.638 2.218.238.638 | 2.218.238.638
Lilama 69-2 Joint Stock Company 2.320.890.344 2.320.890.344 2.320.890.344 | 2.320.890.344
Minh Treurlil Thirlri EVEinllr Security Services Co., Ltd. 7 2}}9;]92_(}00 209.792.000 1209.792.000 [ 209.792.000
Petroleum L;:k Communication and Trading Joint Stock Company. 7 7‘).7862;:;)30 9,8(;8.980 B 9.868.980 | 9.868.980
[Tam Long Mechanical Co., Ltd ~ 810.438.600 810438.600 |  810.438.600 | 810.438.600
Qai Phong Forwarding and Transport Con_npany Limited. N 37.000.000 37.000.000 37.000.000 | 37.000.000
Bl‘ﬂlmcll of Multi-Industry Technology I..in_:il-;d-Liabi[ily Company. ] 775;]66.000 54, 166.000- 54.166.000 54,166.000
Ba Ria-Vung Tau Provincial Vocational C;)Ilege - Labor Safcﬁf Technical 7 7 | ] 7
Training Center I 60.800.000 60.800.000 [  60.800.000 | 60.800.000
Ngoi Sao Bac Forwarding Service and Trading Limited Company. 102.375.000 102,375,000 102.375.000 102.375.000
Toan Sang Co, L1 57.849.120 | 57.849.120 | 57.849.120 57.849.120
Hoang Bao Sole Proprietorship 195.219.343 195.219.343 195219343 | 195.219.343
LS - Vina Cable and System Joint Stock Company ~ 565.637.122 565.637.122 3.465.637.122 ~ 3.465.637.122
TAN TAI LOC Ca,, LTD L 14as47.800 14,847,800 14.847.800 | 14.847.800
Center for Development 0!‘Cons]‘uctiun Technology and Materials 232.848.000 232.848.000 | 232.848.000 232.848.000
Iilh;ll Phuong Transport - 25.180.000 |  25.180.000 25.180.000 25.180.000
911 Group Joint Stock Company. 739.085.212 | 739.085.212 739.085.212 739.085.212
Ngoc Ky Anh Trading Services Co., LTD 19.851.840 19.851.840 19.851.840 19.851.840
Loug Thanh Construction & Technical Trading Joint Stock Company. 4.260.199.831 4.260.199.831 5.602.877.148 5.602.877.148
HDK Construction Investment Co., LTD ~ 343.371.174 3_43.37].l74
Hoang Hai Minh Co., LTD | ~36.825.000 | 36.825.000 36.825.000 |  36.825.000
kim Phat -Tai- 'Fl'a(:ﬁ.l-lg, . Co-ns(rn;:am-l - Service Co., LTD 32.450.000 32.450.000 32.450.000 32,450,000
HSD Viet Nam Co., LTD 588.100.000 588.100.000 588.100.000 |  588.100.000
S:;i (';nn Assemble & Construction Joint Stock Con;paiuyi - “ " 986.933.984 | 986.933.984
Dong Anh Investment Construction and Building Materials Joint Stock Company. _ SSEEE 55,162,762 $5.162.762
Anh Dung General Trading and Service Company Limited 7 7 30.084.000 30.084.000 30.084.000 | 30.084.000
Crown Systems Viet Nam Co,, LTD 135.390.500 135.390.500 135.390.500 ~135.390.500
Tanco Consulting and Trading Joint Stock Company = 74.508.384 ~ 74.508.384
Hoa Hung Construction and Industry Mechanics C;nlrpagf l.irmiletl. : . “ 391.401.237 | ~391.401.237
Vaco Auditing Company Limited. o 35.236.000 35.236.000 35.236.000 ~35.236.000
IFTSC Ol Trading and Import-Export Joint Stock Company 7 . & a 335958983 | 335,958,983
Times Law Firm LLC 52.000.000 | 52.000.000 52.000.000 | 52,000,000
sl Tl ot Stoak Coimai B ta i Proviote 711.442.088 711.442.088 711.442.088 711.442,088
Nam Anh International Trading Company Limited 2.288.000 2.288.000 2.288.000 2.288.000
Tan Thanh Nam Joint Stock Company 2257.749.056 | 2.257.749.056 | 2.257.749.056 2.257.749.056
Nghe Nang Industrial Co., Ltd. - B 78.859.575 78.859.575 78.859.575 78.859.575
CPAVViel Nam Auditing Company Li|l1ilf:f1. - ~77.000.000 77.000.000 77.000.000 ~77.000.000
Tuong Truong Xuan Tam Lavw Firm LLC - - 33.000.000 | 33.000.000 33.000.000 33,000,000
Hoang Soéli[:rz;(lilzg Duvu!ui:mcnl Company Limited 13.200.000 | 13.200.000 13.200.000 | 13.200.000
PKF Viet Nam Co., LTD 30.000.000 | ~30.000.000 30.000.000 | 30.000.000
Ta - You and People Consulting and Investment Joint Stock Company 300.000.000 300.000.000 .

Tuan M_u Tran Co., LTD ) 41.900.000 41,900,000 41,900.000 41.900.000
KCB Trading Engineering Joint Stock Company 427.991 040 ] 427.991.040 o A
Dat E&C Construction & Development Company Limited 281202227 | 281202227 281,202227 | 281202227
Hai Dang Nguyen Trading Services Co., LTD » . 367.461.000 ~367.461.000
Dai Phat Environmental Trading and Service Construction Company Limited } ) 249.380.800 249.380.800
Victory Capilal Joint Stock Company 2531057812 |  2,531.057.812 2.531.057.812 2.531.057.812
Nam An Co,, LTD - 732.792.668 732.792.668
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16. Payables to suppliers:

Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

Anh Loc Electrical Equipment Joint Stock Company

104.277.941

2017.180.898 |

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Huy Tuong Refrigeration Industrial Trading Company Limited o 1.297.623.339 1.297.623.339
Eﬂi buung Pump Manufacturing Joint Stock Company ]50_00{)_009- - |;0_000_000 R
SEOUL - Hanoi Trading Company Limited . 2 690.745.212 | 690.745.212
Chau Giang Trading Company Limited 50.944.000 50.944.000 50.944.000 50.944.000
HT Vietham Electricity Joint Stock Company (ETHT) - 33%55 - 3.3.3;{720_ 33.347.7207 B 33.347.720
Tlchnology Transfer Joint Stock Company 2.i97.80&)-.-(_3-[.‘»-0_ [ 2.1;7501)00“ -l -
Tuan Phuong Construction Investment and Trading Company Limited 3.300.034.(_30] | 8100_0;40;] 1_ 2.082.838.9547 i 2.082.838.954
Minh Due I(dechauical Engineering Services Co,, Ltd, % - -.__._ - 279.898.511 2'?.9-_89_§-3__5| |

2.017.180.898

TL Thai Binh Joint Stock Company 104.277.941 208.597.522 208.597.522
AA;C AlIdiliug Finn Company Limited : : . 44_370_006_ T 44.370.000
]ﬁm Thinh Industrial Technical Services Joint Stock Company 80.339.040 80.339.040 435;.;?39..3-6-0-- i 435.739.360
SM_IY; Industrial Equipment Co., Ltd. - o o mW: B “ 208?87_55 I 208.875.000
’-ITN.; M;;:IEAIS and Equipment Joint Stock Comp;l); 176.991 _73247 ) 176.991.324 D
Iupa;-\;'-ic-ln_au.l Investment and Trade Consulting Co., Ltd. : 171126000070 o 7.332.600.000 e

Phu My Ceranics Co, Lid 161974002 | 1619740024 T

Others 655.853.796 655.853.796 102.711.945 102.711.945
b) Enterprise | 1.581,959.071 1.581.959.071 1,795.730.971 1.795.730.971
Branch of Metal S‘Slruf:turc anq Pf:ll'olctlll1 Machinery Installation Joint Stock 3 A 13.369.400 13.369.400
Company - Port Service Enterprise

Sao ;’ang Timi Binh D;long Trading & Engineering Co., Ltd 7 ]06.781.47§ 7 106.781.472 106.781.47,_’2 - 106.781.472
TNT Truongi'l"rllal;h Tra&iug andisurvicc Co., Ltd . ] _ _2_10_.655;.2; B 210.629.229 225.6;9.229 22;.629.22‘)
Huong Giang Phat Trading and _Servicc Co., Ltd 947,0;‘.’,700-:; N 94.01 7.00\;1 94.017-.;)(;'1_} o 94.017.000
Hai Dong Co., Ltd 7 V 99.596.334 99.596.334 99.596.334 7 99.596.334
Sao Phuong Nam Inspection Co., Ltd 24.550.000 i 2;1,55@0007 7 24,550.000 24.550.000
Quynh Hoa Store 60.000.000 60.000,[;0;) - 130.000.000 130.000.000
P&C Vie]ﬁam Joint Stock Company - 50.000.000 570707[)(;05 - 50,000.000 50.000.000
Trinh Ngr; Lan o 0 o _ - 1_15‘;102.500 1 IS.-402.50D
g:;:':l:‘uzﬁzl";ﬂ’;‘l“sl:;;“‘lf::;;Sft‘:z:“°“°" Works - Vietnam Oil and Gas 936.295.036 936.295.036 936.295.036 936,295,036
DNV GL_Vie-:lnn;n Co,, L‘d - 90.000 - _‘)0{)(_10 o 90.000 90.000
c) Enterprise 2 28,909.972 28.909.972 872.257.466 872.257.466
Vu Van Khien 24.000.000 24.000.000 24.000.000 24.000.000
1;D General Trading Co., Ltd 4.909.972 4.909.972 4.909.972 4.909.972
Seoul - Hanoi Trading Co., Ltd - 0 843.347.494 843,347,494
d) Enterprise 3 5.826,202,700 5.826.202.700 6,298.102.700 6.298.102.700
Branch of Ngoc Ha Trading & Service Joint Stock Company in Thai Binh ~ 13.865.500 | 13.865.500 13.865.500 |  13.865.500
Q.1.S Non-Destructive Testing Service Co., Ltd 28.528.500 28.528.500 28,528,500 28,528.500
Yen Dung General Trading Co., Ltd 206 - 7 200 ' 200- “ 200
Huy Khoa General 'l'rading Co., Ltd 221.507.853 2_2].507.8;3 . 221.507.853 7 221.507.853
THC Industrial Gas ;nd Tradi;lg Co,, Ltd - 137.575.000 - l3';'7,57‘75.0(;07 - 137.575.000 137.575.000
Trinh Manh Thang Co., Ltd . ] : 1737L855<()00 13_1.8;(;6.__ o 131.855.000 131.855.000
Le Gia Cl;.-, Ltd 7 _ - I3.2.30.]60 ]3.236,360 o 13.230.360 13.230.300
Loan LhilhiCo‘, Lid - : ]6;0(;@ ! 165_.6-00-.000 . 165.000.000 i 165.000.000
Neo Gold Mine Joint Stock Company 3[6.000.006 o 316.000.000 316.000.000 316.000.000
Phung let Construction and Trading Co., Ltd _l-2”6:'..T83.500 IZFMSIE o l26.783.50d - 126.783.500
Hoang Son Container Transport Services Joint Stock Company 44.000.000 44:0;)(;?0;)_0 . 44.000.00d i 44.000.000
Phu Thinh Thang Co., Ltd V : i -"I35:'.’{)H-.0.0(} |35.§6s,dﬁé . l35f."08.00(; 135,708.000
Tin Nghia fmding and General Trading Co., L;d o (;832,350 9812350 T 9.832.350 9.832.350
Nguyen V-ﬂll Oanh - - i 55.920‘00_(.1 : 55.9720,0{)0 V 55.920.000 55.920.000
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Ending (31/12/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

16, Payables to suppliers:

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
To Van Nhat 8.513.000 8.513.000 8.513.000 8.513.000
Ngo Xuan Liem - -IG.SGO‘GOO 10.500.000 10.500.000 10.500.000
Sao Vang Thai Binh Duong Industrial Trading Co., Ltd I08.688.7800 V 108.688.800 108.688.800 - 108.688.800
Minh I;m Mechanical Technical Servic-es -Co., Ltd : 34.026.250 _3_512625_0 - _34._02-6‘250 i 34’_0’267.25(1
Anh Thu Training é Trading Services Co., Ltd V IO.-Q-S0.000 - - 19.250.000 19.250.000 19.250.000
P:‘LC -Vi;mam Joint Stock Com}any D 119.648.367 7 V 11797.643;.3;67'.; B IVI;).648.3677 i 1-15.5118,30'!
UK-QN C);1|lllf€l| and Educational Dcvclopmenl. Co., Lud o 13£000.000 IBZI)D0.0D(-) i -1-32.-(}00.006 i 132.000.000
HI-PEC High Technology Petrochemical Joint S}c;ck Company o 0 0 47].900.066 - 747[.90&00(]
DMC Petroleum Chemicals Joint Stock Cmnpm;y - Cu-anlral Regio-u 3.737.019.520 ] 73,;37.0!9.520 3.737.019.520 _T'J‘S'.'.DI‘).SMJ
_]i:::c:(s:kuél;?::p?:yﬁ: (I)",l::i:r;\;g:,lim Investment & Development Construction 77.000.000 77,000,000 77.000.000 77.000.000
Thien Long Trading Co., Ltd B 7 I 19.250-.500_ . -I i9.250.;06 - i]‘).ZS{).S{;(-). 119.250.500
:‘Sky E)ll-ﬂ.ell Forwarding Co., Ltd - 60_500000 ] - _60.500,000 60.500.000 B 60.500.000
) LnterHises 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093

Quang Vinh Store
_ |[Sao Vang Thai Binh Duong Industrial Trading Co., Ltd

Vietnam Equipment and Materials Joint Stock Company

| [|Hung Phat Steel Store
|[Lien A Technical Trading & Services Co., Ltd

~ ||Huong Ly Co., Ltd
Hai Dong Co., Ltd

141,367,000 |

158.898.300

45.886.450
152.141.300

118215826 |

25.712.360

691.179.635

45.886.450
152.141.300

25.712,360

141.367.000 |

158898300 |

118215826 |

691.179.635 |

45.886.450
152.141.300
118.215.826

25.712.360 |

141.367.000 |
158.898.300 |

_691.179.635 [

141.367.000
158.898.300

45.886.450
152.141.300
118.215.826
25.712.360
691.179.635

Phu Loe Hung Co., Ltd B 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502 1.375.677.502
Hong Ngo Trading and Service Joint Stock Company 476413100 47641310 47641310 | 47,641,310
Bao Nguyen Co., Ltd B o 118.696.230 118.696.230 118.696.230 118.696.230
_[[Long Thanh Giang 47 Co., Ltd 6.000.000 6.000.000 6.000.000 6.000.000
[[Thanh Van Transport S ~ 89.100.000 89.100.000 89.100.000 89.100.000
[ICANDT Trading and Technical Services Co., Ltd S 131.301.841 131.301.841 131301841 131.301.841
Ngo Tri Chinh Store 52245850 52.245.850 52.245.850 | 52.245.850
||Bac Bo Oil and Gas Technical Services Joint Stock Company 42.518.000 42,518,000 42,518.000 - 42518.000
Quang Khai Electric Shop - 14.203.000 | - 14.203.000 14.203.000 14.203.000
Manh Ha Transport Services Sole Proprietorship 11.550.000 11.550.000 11.550.000 11.550.000
||Kim Minh Co., Ltd 13.000.000 13.000.000 13.000.000 13.000.000
Neguyen Thi Thu Mai (Tra My Curtain Shop) 255.326.000 255.326.000 | 255.326.000 255.326.000
_[[Thanh Binh Establishment B B B 15.840.000 15.840.000 15.840.000 ~15.840.000
Da Phuc Trading and Service Shop S ~70.000 | 70.000 | 70.000 70.000
Khai Hoan Steel Store 193.460.000 193.460.000 | 193.460.000 |  193.460.000
Vung Tau 379 Co., Ltd 66.766.220 66.766.220 66.766.220 66.766.220
Gia Ngan Construction and Trading Co., Ltd 72.795.099 72.795.099 | 72.795.099 72.795.099
Sao Viet Vung Tau Construction Trading Co., Ltd 19.124.600 19.124.600 19.124.600 ~19.124.600
|[Viet Long Phat Trading Services o, Ltd o 35000000 35000000 | 35.000.000 35,000,000
Nguyen Hoang Industrial Services Co., Ltd 11.250.000 [ 11.250.000 11.250.000 11.250.000
Lien Nhi Store 158.005.896 158.005.896 158.005.896 158.005.896
JfAuto Parts and Mechanical Materials - Tan Hoang Nghia 14.290.000 14.290.000 | 14.290.000 | 14,290,000
Quang Thien Mechanical Materials Store | 19.928.000 | 19.928.000 19.928.000 19.928.000
Nam Phat Vung Tau Trading and Service Co., Ltd 132.022.674 132.022.674 132.022.674 132.022.674
Doanh Thanh Co., Ltd 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.287.000
16.2. Long-term payables to suppliers - J
Total 107.002.252.922 107.002.252.922 109.219.034.754 109.219.034.754
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S St | A, | meplis | Sofal
a) Payable Taxes 13.935.222.475 6.122.296.302 6.724.186.305 13.333.332.472
i \-’R\ddﬁx o o o 11.22-3.987.3747 [ —50947577?0 - 6.060.0?6.a_ IO.?!;SSS.SO&]
L Special Co;umplion Tax - o N R - o | o i
. importExport Tax n - I I ]
-Corpnra!e;come Tal 7 N o o s | o o I :
- Personal [njome Ta‘(_ - - l.'.’(}TD'M.]QQ o Sﬁé.]é; B 77;1.016.3? 2.261 .063_00{
- Resourcetl'a_x - = A | 7
ke Land;;xx o o o - o I o R -
-— Land Léase FE:{;G - ) o o - 137.47';6:73 l- - 7452.6]3.:5 - 5_9(3593.0% -
-7Business License 'I:ux _ 7 B o | - 1.0_0050 o - i 1.000.000)
Eth;r Tu;es - o o | _8_1 2.636.8'; - e a N 8]2.6;&0_‘6?1
o ) _tl’otﬂlr o - 1 13.9735.2225 6.@6.3027 N _G_.'E4.186.305 - 13.533.33;727

17. Acerued Expenses

Ending of period
(31/12/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

n) Short-term:

- Provision for construction project costs

- Group branding expenses

- Other expenses

b) Long-term

24.166.161.383

22.811.698.598

0
1.289.008.979

24.166.161.383

3].217.663.’?&{

65.453.806

28.210.479.882

65.453.8@

462.518.386

2.479.211.670

31.217.663.744

18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period

Beginning of period

(31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term
- Unr;ilved E‘l:SSClS asziGng processing - 18 a . o
?L}nionzl;ds ) - - - -EBS.OTS.T)ZB - ].854.674.‘;9_0
Socialinsanes, $1.638.499) 2229.228.705
- Healih insurz;nce ) o o o . -1535.9'5 - 1751.026
TUnemploymcr{(insuEe o ] - Mm(] - 796%28
—_P.t‘,rS(E' ac-c_:idcm insu;;nce o o - 1 o I.MSU o _344()GTQ9
Tl’ayn@relak:d ;(;CL]I.Iiti—Z;;)n N B o ! o T
- Slqorl-tcrm depo;H::nd gt?z;anlees o o 7 . B o ]
- Dividents and pr(;ﬂis payable a ) B i B
--6ll1er pgl;ablesﬁlinbi]igz; o - 5386.73 I_.728 10.'3-"}5.235.97873

Total

6.375,394.480

15.163.700.431

18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period
(31/12/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

b) Long-term

- Long-term deposits and guarantees

- Other payables and liabilities

Total

1.524.763.463,00

1.524.763.463

1.369.763.463

1.369.763.463,00

’ . ) i sl Ending of period Beginning of period
18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)

¢) Overdue unpaid debts

Total
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19, Unearned Revenue

Ending of period

Beginning of period

- Provision for restructuring

- Other provisions

- Provision for construction warranty

Total

(31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term 3
- Revenue received in advance 0 o _O
- Revenue from traditional customer prograins
- Other unearned Revenue items N
Total -
Ending of period Beginning of period
19. ! y
Unearned Revenue (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)
b) Long-term
Total - -
) Reason for non-
19. Unearned Revenue Amount of money
payment
¢) Khi niing khing thye hién duge hop ddng véi khach hing
Total - -
g, 7 Ending of period Beginning of period
LI ¢ o
A, Fravisiaog (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term
- Provision for product warranty
0

20. Provision for liabilities

Ending of period
(31/12/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

b) Long-term

- Provision for restructuring

- Other provisions

- Provision for product warranty

- Provision for construction warranty

Total
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21 - Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities,

End of period
(31/12/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

a - Deferred tax assefs :

- Offsetting with Deferred Ta

b - Deferred Tax Liabilities.

- Deferred Tax Assets related to unused tax losses.

- Deferred Tax Assets related to unused tax incentives.

x Liabilities.

- Offsetting with Deferred Tax Assets,

- Corporate Income Tax Rate used to determine the value of Deferred Tax Assets,

- Deferred Tax Assets related to deductible temporary differences.

- Deferred Tax Liabilities arising from taxable temporary differences.

-Corporate Income Tax Rate used to determine the value of Deferred Tax Liabilities

22, Owner’s equity

2 - Statement of Changes
in Equity,

Contributed Capital

Capital surplus

Investment and
development
fund

Other capital

Difference
S upon
assel
revaluatio
n

Differenc
©s upon
asset
revaluatio
n

Undistributed profit
after tax and funds

Other
items

Total

A

1

2

3

5

6

7

9

Opening Balance of the
Previous Year

- Inerease in Capital in the
Previous Year.

- Profit for the Previous

Year.
- Other increase

t Iterest Income fiom
the Enterprisc.

+ Revenue from Rental off
Sports Center Facilities
- The Group transfers
bonus funds
- Decrease in Capital i the
Previous Year.
- Loss for the Previous
Year. S

- Other reductions

+ Expenditures on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and
Other Occasions...

i The Group transfers
bonuy finds

Closing Balance of the
Previous Year - Opening
Balance of the Current
Year,

- Increase in Capital in the
Current Year.

+ The Parent Company
issued Fund No. 11772009
of the One Member Limited
Liability Compaiy.

- Profit for the Current
Year.

- Increase due to Interest
Income from Enterprise 2
- Increase in Unrealized
Profit from Internal
Materials,

- Other Increase - Issued by
the Parent Company.
e 751.';)\'1"!'1'0.':_!(1.' Fund
from Profil.

" Transfer of Bonus

Payment.

+ Revenue from Renting
Sports Center FFacilities.

Orher Revenue.

200,000,000,000

150.826.415

14.984.594.051

200.000.000.000

150.826.415

14,984,594.051

(160.589.105.974)

1,220.806.677

54,546.314.492

1.220.806.677

(159.368,299.297)

1.801.815.342

55.767.121.169

1.801.815.342
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- Decrease in Capital in the
Current Year (Parent
Company earned profit
from 11T/2009),

-Loss for the Current Year. - g B &

- Decrease in Capital e |
Current Year.y

+ Expenditures on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and
Other Occasions...

* Ex|)c:1di_f\ires fromthe |
Parent Company.

- Loss for the Current Year. -

Closing Balance of the |

Current Year, 19RR200051 -

200.000.000.000 150.826.415

'

(157.566,483.955)

57.568.936.511

Ending of period

Beginning of period

Total

b - Details of Owner's Equity Investiment: (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)

- Contributed Capital of Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 102'000'000'009 - 102.00!1.5]00.{]00

- Contributed Capital from Other Entities - S - 98'000'000'00[! - 98'000'00_0'[)@

- Number of Treasury Shares: N ISR - - _— i
200.000.000.000 200.000,000,000

Ending of period

Beginning of period

¢ -Transactions related to Capital with Sharcholders & Distribution of Dividends and Profit Sharing, (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)

- Owner's Investment Capital = - o - o - o

-+ Contributed Capital at the Beginning of the Year - S | ~200.000.000.000f 200.000.000.000)
+ Increase in Contributed Capital During the Year ) | - 0 -

+ Decrease in Contributed Capital During the Year . B B - - |
+ Contributed Capital at the End of the Year - - - 200.000.000.000)  200.000.000.000]
- Dividends and Profit Distribution S o . o i -
d - Dividend :

- Dividends Declared After the End of the Financial Year:

+ Dividends Declared on Common Shares:

+ Dividends Declared on Preferred Shares:

- Accrued Dividends on Preferred Shares Not Yet Recognized:
r Ending of period Beginning of period

d - Shares (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)

- Number of Shares Registered for Issuance o . I = ~20.000.000f 20.000.000
- Number of Shares Sold to the Public 3 o - N o . o

+ Common Shares 1 20.000.000 ~20.000.000
+ Preferred Shares . - B o _
- Number of Shares Repurchased - - L. o | o

+ Common Shares o S s ) o o I o)
+ Preferred Shares - R | R o .
- Number of Outstanding Shares. o - - o | ~20.000.000 - 20.000.000
+ Common Shares ) - - N 20,000,000 20.000.000
+ Preferred Shares - -
# . Par Value of Outstanding Shares: VND 10,000

Ending of period Beginning of period
e - Company's Funds, (31/12/2025) (01/01/2025)
- Investment and Development Fund. ~ 14.984.594.051  14.984.594.051

- Other Funds under Owner's Equity

14.984.594.051

14.984.594.051

g - Income and expenses, gains or losses recognized directly in Owner's Equity in accordance with specific nccounting standards:
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23 . Funding Source:

31/12/2025

01/01/2025

- Funding Allocated During the Year

- Non-business expenditures

- Remaining Funding at the End of the Period

24, Off-Balance Sheet Items

31/12/2025

01/01/2025

a) Leased Assets

b) Assets Held on Behalf of Others

¢) Various Foreign Currencies

d) Metals and Gemstones

¢) Written-off Bad Debts

g) Other Information.

49237

VI - Supplementary Information for Items Presented in the Income Statement,

1- Total Revenue from Sales of Goods and Provision of Services

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

+ Revenue from Sales

+ Revenue from Provision of Services

+ Internal revenue

+ Revenue from Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction acti

vities).

+ Revenue from Construction Contracts Recognized During the Period.

92.683.111.195

+ Total Cumulative Revenue from Construction Contracts Recognized up to the Financial Reporting
Date

+ Other revenue

23.280.316.319

97.735.902.557

2.404.591.828

Total

115.963.427.514

100,140.494.385

2 . Deductions from Revenue:

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

In which :

+ Trade Discounts

+ Allowances

+ Sales Returns

3. Cost of Goods Sold

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

- Cost of Goods Sold

- Cost of Finished Goods Sold

- Cost of Services Provided

- Internal Cost of Goods Sold

tion Costs of Sold Investment Properties

- Remaining Value, Selling Expenses, and Liquida
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- Investment Property Operating Expenses.

- Inventory Losses

- Cost of Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction activities).

84.540.250.770

-Value of Each Type of Inventory Lost Beyond Permitted Levels During the Period.

- Excessive Costs Directly Charged to Cost of Goods Sold.

- Allowances for inventories

- Deductions from Cost of Goods Sold

- Other Costs of Goods Sold

83.212.566.452

22.484.100.201

107.024.350.971

1.244.390.748

§9.428.400.109

4 - Financial Income ( Ma s6 21)

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

- Interest from deposits and loans;

- Gains from the sale of investments;

- Dividends and shared profits;

- Foreign exchange gains;

- Interest from deferred sales, payment discounts;

- Other financial income.

70.600.176

70.600.176

29.179.178

29.179.178

5 - Financial Expenses ( Code 22) Cumulative 31/12/2025 | Cumulative 31/12/2024
- Loan Interest; (566.334.247) 157.677.094
- Payment Discounts, Interest on Det‘errt;d Sales; o 7 7 - N
- Loﬁss on Disposal_ofFinzuwial lnvcsrlnrwinrt;; o - o - 1
;7Exiclla|1ge Rate _Losstas; - o - - - N 7
- Prc;visions for Trading Securities W;ite-Downs and-h_w_es_tn.wnl Losses; 7 7 - 7 |
- Other Financial Exp.enses. - - : o 7
- Deductions l'rmu;in-unciul Expcnsés 7 N - - a -
7 _ 7 -'i‘;al B - L (566.33:!.247) ;57.677.094
6. Other income Cumulative 31/12/2025 | Cumulative 31/12/2024
- Disposal and Liquidation of Fixed Assets; 523.015.728
- Differences upon asset revaluation; N -
- Fines Collected;
- 7Tax Reductions; _ -
; btl;cr Items. - N . o o 4.720.7677.171 7 2.?08._647.12']
7 ___'I_‘(;ml o - - _ 4.720.767.1;?! - 3.231.662.855
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7. Other Expenses

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

- Remaining Value of Fixed Assets and Disposal/Liquidation Costs of Fixed A

- Losses from Asset Revaluation;

- Fines;

- Other accounts.

Total

2.532.090.833

199.524.715

2.731.615.548

8. Sclling expenses and adminitration expenses

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

Staft expenses

Adminitration costs: Office supplies

Adminitration costs: Depreciation of fixed assets
Adminitration costs: Taxes, fees, chargesi

Adminitration costs: Provision

Adminitration costs: outsourcing service

Other expenses in money

12.089.903.340

5.962.620.559

91.309.817

443.971.428

1.272.680.768

1.525.987.199

566.261.219

9.862.830.990

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

Included: Management expenses allocated to the Thai Binh project

Total

9. Production and Business Expenses by Element

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

- Direct materials cost

- Labor cost

- Construction machinery cost

- Tools and supplies used cost

- Depreciation expense of fixed assels

- Provision expenses
- Qutsourced service costs
- Other

Total

41.404.459.396

1.689.557.930

60.610.680.912

13.804.792.174

48.998.836.255

178.146.108

574.232.314

4.971.448.909

2.064.148.635

938.666.230

71.530.270.631

10. Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

b) Deductions from Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

- Other deductions

. Reversal of provisions for product and goods warranty, restructuring, and other provisions
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10 - Current Corporate Income Tax Expense

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

- Cor porale income tax expense calculated on taxable income for the current Year

- /\djus{ment of corpor‘l{c income tax e\pcnse from previous years to current year tax e‘(pense

- Total current corporate income tax expense

11 - Deferred Corporate Income Tax Expense (code 52)

- Deferred tax e\ipnnsc arising from taxable temporary differences

- Deferred tax expense arising from the reversal of defer red tax assets

- Deferred tax income arising from deductible temporary differences

- Dbfel red ta.\ lncomc 'mslng from unused t'\:». losses and tax 111cent|vcs
- Det"cu red tax income arising from the lcvcrsal of detelrLd tax ll’lbI]IIICS
- Total deferred corporate income tax expense

VII - Supplementary information for items presented in the Statement of Cash Ilows

1 - Non-Cash Transactions Affecting the Cash Flow Statement and Cash Held by the
Enterprise but Unavailable for Use

Cumulative 31/12/2025

Cumulative 31/12/2024

a - Acquisition of Assets by Directly Assuming Related Debts or Through Finance Lease
Transactmns

-Acqulsmon ol'Busmesscs lhrough Sh'lrc lssuance

- Conversion of Debt into Equlty

- Total value of purc]mse or disposal

- Portion of Acquisition or Disposal Paid in Cash and Cash Equivalents tién

b - AC(]I]IS[[IOH and Dlsposﬂl ofSubsulmncs or Other Business Units Dunng the chorlmg Period:
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IX. Other informations:

1. Events After the Reporting Period: No significant events occurred after the end of the financial year that require adjustment or disclosure in this report.

2 - Transactions and Balances with Related Parties.

During the period, the Company engaged in transactions with related parties as follows:

Bbont IFrom 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
31/12/2025 31/12/2024

ieyenie 93.330.360.608 95.848.993.356
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Grounding and Lightning Protection System Package
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Electromechanical Equipment Installation Package
(Comlact No. 150404/LILAMA-PVC.PT) 15.752.413.737
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash and Slag Discharge System Package (Contlact No.
51/HDKT/PVC/PVCPT-MIE-VIETTRONICS/ASH) 677.930.111 757,678,410

Thai Binh Project — Cooling Water Supply and Discharge Plpehne Package (Contract No
45/HDKT/PVC/PVC PT/CWS)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash Discharge System; Cooling Water Pump Station;
HFO Supply System (Contract No. 34/2016/HDKT/PVC/PYC-PT) -

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Paving — Dust Filter Foundation No. 02 (Conhact No.
]4/2018/HDKT/PVC/DOBC)

4.854.753.938

(622.809.245)

6.970.255.354

(11.038.877)

840.930.472

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Manpowel Maclunel y, Equipment, Tools, and
Mateuals (Cmm act No 302/1—1DDWTB2 PEB-DOBC)

8.347.263.600

Thai Bmh 2 Ther ma! Power P!ant — Supply and Installation of Indoor Lighting System
Sockets, and Switches (Contract No 32/2023/[IDKT/PETROCON)

Thal Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Procurement of Equipment and Materials for the ASH
System (Conltacl No. 22/2024/HDKT/PI: I'ROCONS- DOBC/ASH)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Emergency Maintenance Service for Main Cooling Pump
2B (Comnacl No I1/2025/CNPD/NMNDQIB2 DOBC)

Complete lnst'll]atlon of Structures and Conveym Lqulpment UED33.’43 I:,AC33/43 and
UEX04 (Conltact No. 24. 839) Tlnl Bmh 2 Project

Tlldl Binh 2 Thermal Power Pldlll— Il]S(ﬂ]lathll of Control Power System for Coal Conveyor
(Contract No. CN.TMTT24.1106)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Dismantling and Installation Service for Cooling Water
Pump A — Unit 2 (Contract No. 380/2024/CNPB/NMD9TB2-DOBC)

1168.179.321 |

2.256.854.913

6.452.887.894 |

136.984.000 |

424595346
9.499.303.750
7.793.821.067

7.804.365.928

1.862.100.000

326.139.324

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Main Cooling W']lel Pump | B Dismantling and
lnstallatmn Service (COlltlﬂCl No. 38/2025/HDKI/PEB DOBC)

Tlm Bmh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Materials and Relocation of 3 Air Conditioners
from I"P() Labma[my (Mumtc,s dated 01/()4/2025)

326.139.324

89.886.000

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Procurement and installation of sealing check
plates for coal transfer system 0SUEF01 (94/’2025/[’\/PGB.NMTB2-DOBC/HH)

638.729.642

Thai Binh 2 Theuna! Power P]ant o Ulgent Rental Service for Vlblatlon Repan ol Unit 2
(Conuact No. l50.’2025/PVP(‘B NMDTBz)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — chtal ofmdmtenance services tm abnormal high

Vlbl c‘l[lﬂll of Unit 1A (1 60/HD/2025/PVPGB NMDTB2)

Uong Bi | Thermal Power Plant — Contract No, 39/2024/HDKT/PETROCONS-DOBC:
Design and Supply of Materials and l_qulpmul[ to Upgrade DCS Control System

326.139.324

326.139.324

3.942.960.000

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Provision of periodic maintenance services for the
cooling system (Contract No. 141/HDP/2025/PVPGB.NMD9TB-DOBC/PTV)

4.047.407.295

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Periodic repair and maintenance services for
2025 (Lontnact No 201/HD/2(}25/PVPGB NMDTB2-DOBC/PTV)

5.850.928.017 |
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Content

From 01/01/2025 to
31/12/2025

From 01/01/2024 to
31/12/2024

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Contract No. 224/HDP/2025/PVPGB.NMDTB2 -
DOBC/HH - Replacement and maintenance of the lighting system of Thai Binh 2 Thermal

Power Plant

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Periodic maintenance of auxiliar 'y ]JO\VCI

electrical systems of generating units (Contract No. 202/HB/2025/PVPGB.NMDTB-

PVPS DOBC-NPCETC/PTV)

1.050.878.300

4.063.251.700

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — GT 2025 163 Loop check 0fs:gnal systems
(Contract No. 221/2025/CNPD/NMNDTB2-DOBC/PTV)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Contract No. 211/HP/2025/PVPGB.NMDTB2-
DOBC-DT/PTV) - Periodic maintenance of boiler system and auxiliary systems

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Small-scale procurement of repair services

Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant — Provision of cleaning services for two fly ash silos
(Contract No. 195/HD/2025/PVPGB.NMDSH1-DOBC/PTV)

3.228.685.950

6.658.504.166

26254000

1.607.272.727

S(mgﬁa_u 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 213/HD/2025/PVPGB.NMDSH -
DOBC/PTV Maintenance and repair services for CIDF and FDF fans

3.532.000.000

Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 212/HD/2025/PVPGB-NMDSH re: Hiring
services for cleaning suspended insulators of outgoing lines T1 and T2

Uong Bi | Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 39/2024/HBKT/PETROCONS DOBC re:
Design and supply of materials and equipment for upgrading the DCS control system of the
plant

Song Hau | Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 07/2024/HDKT/NMD9SH1-DOBC
procurement of coal hoppers serving road coal transportation works

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Inspection and maintenance of main cooling
water pump system 1B (Contract No. 378/2024/HDKT/PEB-DOBC/BDBOM)

Southern Peuochemu.dl Complex leect — Package A2 re: Ilnmg services tm mslallatlon of
technological pipelines, fire-fighting pipelines and installation of piperack (Contract No. 189
TK-QLKT...)

243.900.000 |

3942960000

Onshore fabrication and installation works serving launching for Dai Hung Field
Development Project Phase — Contract No. 119/2023/HB/PVCMS-DOBC

Coal hopper according to design requirements of Party A (Contract No. 01/2023/MN-DK
dated 22/11/2023)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Survey and assessment of ash and slag discharge
system (Contract No, 05/2024/HBKT/PETROCONS-DOBC/3HT)

Song Hau | Thermal Power Plant — Coniract No, 125/2024/HDKT/NMNBSH1-DOBC re:
Provision of boiler cleaning services at SH1 Thermal Power Plant in 2024 -
Song Hau | Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 19/DOOSAN-DOBC re: Provision of
painting services at SHI1 Thermal Power Plant in 2024

Song Hau | Thermal Power Plant ~ Contract No. 130/2024/HPKT/NMNDSH 1-DOBC re:
Provision of insulator wiping services for T1, T2 substations and 500kV transmission lines in

2024

Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No. 127/2024/HDKT/NMNDSHI1-DOBC re:
Hiring of bucket lift trucks for inspection of TU, TI at SHI Thermal Power Plant in 2024

Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No, 124/2024/HDKT/NMNDSH1-DOBC re:

582.407.407

2.479.250.000

2.364.564.636

570.

750.000

584.395.000

18.998.320.000

Provision of ESP system services at SH1 Thermal Power Plant in 2024

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Inspection, repair and maintenance of steam
valves and safety valves (Contract No. 24-2022/PETRONS-LD DOBC&PVMTC)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Maintenance and repair of cooling water sysieﬁl
for Units | & 2 (Contract No. 238/2024/CNPD/NMNDYTB2-DOBC)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Cleaning and inspection of cooling water
pipelines serving periodic maintenance (Contract No. 229/2024/CNPD/NMNDITB2-DOBC)

Long Phu 1 Thermal Power Plant Project — Contract No. 06/2024/LP 1-HB/DOBC Provision
of preservation and maintenance services for compressed air system supplied by Atlas Copco

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project — Dismantling and replacement of graphall-t-)_)? -
bushings, installation and alignment ... (Contract No. 39/2024/HRDKT/PEB-DOBC)

5.708.108.700

11.067.401.500

©209.351.400

294.409.560

2.243.836.034

16.014.129.668

2.799.248.628

1.945.478.429

775.355.556

225.000.000

Purchasing Materials and Hiring Construction Services for Erection Projects.
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From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to

Content 31/12/2025 31/12/2024
Accounts Receivable from Customers 101.426.667.900 104.008.862.164
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 36.298.833 36.298.833
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation- Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project
60.489.799.065 79.464.071.601

Management Board

Dung Quat Shipbuilding Industry One Member State-Owned Limited Liability Company
(DQS) .

1.129.798.423 |

Oil and Gas Power Generation Branch — Thai Binh 2 ﬁ;@ga! Power Pilinrtir
Oil and Gas Power Generation Branch — Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant

PVChem Drilling Mud and Services Co., Lid. (Contract No.: 01/2025/DMC-DOBC) )

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation - Uong Bi Thermal Power Plant

Petroleum Equipment Assembly and Metal Structure Joint Stock Company

Long Phu Oil and Gas Power Management Board

Sai Gon Petroleum Construction and Investment Joint Stock Company

1.062.727.230

B ) 6.715.080.870  4.894.174.046
N 5.107.426.545 | -
7.342.500.000 B
425.839.680
- 17.285.313.078 16.719.706.278
41870000 | 41.870.000

1.062.727.230

Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

1.578.501.538 |

1.578.501.538

Petrovietnam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company 62.166.603 62.166.603
Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Company (Lien Chieu Construction Warehouse) -

XNDO. o ] B - - N 149.346.035 149.346.0335
Advance Payments from Buyers. 14.433.620.325 22.499.958.326
P;;OVielllaii;bonstruétion JOI'l;t Stock Co;‘[:;(;l';ﬂoll - 14.433.620.325 22.499.958.326
Oil and Gas Power Generation Branch 3:123_330.351 o
Other receivables 26.476.512.026 26.476.512.026
Petroleum Internal And External Equipment Joint Stock Company 26.414.393.577 26.414.393.577
Sai Gon Petroleum Construction and Investment Joint Stock Company 62.118.449 62.118.449
Accounts Payable to Suppliers 26.322.149.067 34.819.419.616

Petroleum Industrial And Civil Construction Joint Stock Company.

3.791.555.426 |

Vung Tau Petroleum Transport Joint Stock Company.

37.700.000

3.657.587.195
37.700.000

Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

1.579.741.998

1.579.741.998

PVEQil Gas Survey Consultancy Joint Stock Company

Petro Infrastructure Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company

Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Company

Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company

Petrosetco Vung Tau General Services Joint Stock Company

1.697.424.212

) 132.181.490 [  132.181.490

- 2.631.238.780

- 88.545.941 | . 88.545.941
18.995.000.000 | ' 24.995.000.000

1.697.424.212

Other Short-Term Payables and Accruals.

13.000.000

13.000.000

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation

13.000.000

13.000.000

Short-Term Borrowing

Vietnam Public Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Ba Ria -Vung Tau Branch

4. Business Segments by Business Field: The main business activity of the Company is construction. During the period, the Company did not have any other
significant business activities (accounting for more than 10%); therefore, the financial information presented in the balance sheel as of December 31, 2025,
as well as the revenue and expenses presented in the profit and loss statement for the fourth quarter of 2025, are all related to construction activities.

The Company does not conduct any business activitics outside of Vietnam: therefore, the Company does not have any business segments based on

geographical regions outside of Vietnam
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